TO:

CITY OF HOLLYWOOD
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Mayor and Commissioners DATE: April 15, 2019

FROM: Douglas R. Gonzales, City Attorney

SUBJECT: Money Laundering Task Force with the Broward Sheriff's Office

and other Law Enforcement agencies.

| have reviewed the above referenced Agreement with the participating

Department/Office(s), and the proposed general business terms and other
significant provisions are as follows:

1)
2)
3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

9)

CC:

Department/Division involved — Police

Type of Agreement — Memorandum of Understanding

Method of Procurement (RFP, bid, etc.) — n/a

Term of Contract: in effect until terminated, subject to funding

a) initial — n/a

b) renewals (if any) — n/a

c) who exercises option to renew — n/a

Contract Amount — n/a

Termination Rights — Participating agencies may withdraw from this
agreement at any time by providing a 30-day written notice of its intent to
withdraw to all other participating agencies.

Indemnity/Insurance Requirements — Participating agencies indemnify
other participating agencies for negligent acts or omissions within the

scope of their employment.

Scope of Services — Identify and target for prosecution individuals and/or
organizations involved in money laundering activity.

Other Significant Provisions: n/a

Dr. Wazir Ishmael, City Manager



